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    Date:     August 1, 2025                                                                DDSD-DDW Numbered Memo 2025-08 
 

To: 
 

 
From: 

Developmental Disabilities Waiver Family Living Providers and Case Management 
Agencies 

 
Selina Leyba, Developmental Disabilities Supports Division, Community 
Programs Bureau Chief 

Subject:  Discontinuation of Family Living, Jackson Class Only, T2033 HB U7 Code 

 
Effective September 1, 2025, the Family Living, Jackson Class Only, T2033HB U7code, will be 
discontinued.   
Case Managers will need to revise the former Jackson Class Members’ budgets by removing the T2023 
HB U7 code and adding the Family Living code T2023 HB.  Providers will now access the higher Family 
Living rate of $191.71 per day.  
 
Family Living Provider Agencies must maintain the existing Substitute Care hours (up to 1000 hours) for 
former Jackson Class Members currently receiving Family Living services; no changes to Substitute Care 
hours should occur. 
 
Case Managers should submit budget revisions no later than August 15, 2025. 
 
For any questions or assistance that may be needed, please contact Lundy Tvedt via email at 
lundy.tvedt@hca.nm.gov or via phone at 505-859-5435.  
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